Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 2, 2025

I~ocone-evwnship
NNSYLYAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
September 2, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.
205 Old Mill Rd, Suite 2, Tannersville, PA

Zoom Participation
https://lus06web.zoom.us/s/87377045659

Meeting ID:
873 7704 5659
Passcode:
729399

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Annoncements

= Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and

be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.
= An Executive Session was held prior to this meeting to discuss litigation and personnel.

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.
Presentations

Hearings

Resolutions

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-32 Adopting an Audio & Video Recording & Retention Policy for
Public Meetings. (Possible Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the August 18, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/87377045659

Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 2, 2025

o Financial transactions through September 2, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $283,693.42 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. Discussion:
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Motion to Hire for the vacant Part time DPW position. (Possible Action Item)

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

=  Motion to approve 2026 MMO Non-Uniform Pension Plan (Possible Action Item)

» Motion to approve 2026 MMO Police Pension Plan (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve the following PTPD policies: Personnel Complaints, Request for change of
Assignment, Lactation Breaks, Work-Related Injury and Occupational Disease Reporting, Badges —
Patches and Identification, lliness and Injury Prevention, Safety Belts, Commendations and Awards,
Payroll Records, Personal Appearance Standards, Temporary Modified-Duty Assignments, Line of
Duty Deaths, Body Armor, Fitness for Duty, Overtime Compensation, Uniforms and Civilian Attire,
Performance History Audits, Wellness Program, Personnel Records, Meal Periods and Breaks,
Outside Employment and Outside Overtime, Conflict of Interest, Speech Expression and Social
Networking.

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

» Update — Solar Field
= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner
Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= Golden Slipper Update
= Tent City Update

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting
Police — Chief James Wagner (First Meeting of Month)
Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

Park Update

Workers Comp Renewal Update
Website Update

Pennvest Sewer Extension Update
Police Wing Update

Rt 611 Safety Study



Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 2, 2025

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

= Sewer Business Update

=  PennDOT / Intersection brush update
= MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

= Current Public Works Projects

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month)

= September 6th Movie in the Park (Lilo and Stitch)
= September 12-14th 2" Annual Food Truck Festival
= September 21st Car show

Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

= Sewer Business Update

= Sky High Drive / Pocono Circle Safety Study update
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

=  Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

» Motion for Termination of Declaration of Restrictive Covenants MCIDA Camelback TIF (Possible
Action Item)

»= Motion for Dissolution of PJUJWA (Possible Action Item)

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

Adjournment



Pocono Township - Resolution No. 2025-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA, ADOPTING AN AUDIO & VIDEO RECORDING AND RETENTION POLICY FOR PUBLIC
MEETINGS; ESTABLISHING RETENTION PERIODS; DIRECTING PUBLIC POSTING PRACTICES; AND
DESIGNATING STORAGE ON THE TOWNSHIP UNAS.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners ("Board") seeks to promote government transparency while
responsibly managing Township records and technology resources; and

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Sunshine Act, 65 Pa.C.S. Ch. 7, provides for open meetings of agencies and
permits reasonable, content-neutral rules governing public recording to avoid disruption; and

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law, 65 P.S. § 67.101 et seq., establishes public access to
records of local agencies, including audio/video recordings except where an exemption or redaction
applies; and

WHEREAS, the First-Class Township Code, as amended, provides for the keeping of minutes and records
of Township proceedings and authorizes the Township to manage and preserve its records; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Records Act (as amended) and the Pennsylvania Municipal Records Manual
issued by the Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission and the Local Government Commission
(collectively, the "Municipal Records Manual") establish minimum retention schedules and disposition
procedures for municipal records; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it in the best interests of the Township to adopt a uniform policy setting
standards for recording, storage, public posting, retention, and lawful disposition of meeting recordings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, as follows:

Section 1. Adoption of Policy. The document titled "Pocono Township Audio & Video Recording and
Retention Policy" attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated by reference is hereby adopted as the
Township's official policy governing the recording, publication, retention, and disposition of audio and
video of public meetings.

Section 2. Official Record. Approved written minutes remain the official record of Township actions.
Recordings are provided for convenience and transparency. In the event of a discrepancy between a
recording and approved minutes, the approved minutes control.

Section 3. Posting of Videos. Following approval of the minutes for a meeting, staff shall post the video
(or a link to the hosted video) on the Township YouTube channel and cross-link the agenda and approved
minutes. The Township will maintain online access to the most recent two (2) years of meeting videos;

older recordings within the applicable retention period shall be available upon request under the Right-
to-Know Law.



Section 4. Retention Periods. Master audio of public meetings shall be retained for seven (7) years from
the meeting date, unless a longer period is required by law or a legal hold applies. Website/streaming
copies may be removed from public display after two (2) years, provided the master audio is retained on
the Township's UNAS for the balance of the seven-year period. YouTube video streams will remain on the
Township official channel for a period of 2 years.

Section 5. Storage and Security. Master recordings shall be stored on the Township's on-premises UNAS
with appropriate access controls, backup, and integrity protections consistent with the Policy. The UNAS
is the authoritative repository for master files; streaming copies may be hosted on the Township YouTube

Section 6. Public Recording Rules. The presiding officer may enforce reasonable, content-neutral rules
to prevent disruption and maintain order, consistent with the Sunshine Act and the Policy.

Section 7. Administration. The Township Secretary (or designee) is custodian of meeting recordings and
shallimplement this Policy; the Open Records Officer shall process requests for access under the Right-
to-Know Law; and the IT/Systems Administrator shall maintain the UNAS, backups, and recovery
procedures. The Township Manager/Secretary may issue or revise standard operating procedures and
forms consistent with this Resolution and the Policy.

Section 8. Holds and Disposition. If a litigation hold, subpoena, audit, or Right-to-Know request pertains
to a recording, destruction is suspended until the matter is resolved. Upon expiration of retention and
absent any hold, recordings may be destroyed by secure deletion in accordance with the Municipal
Records Manual, including any required Board approval and disposal certification.

Section 9. Repealer . All resolutions or parts of resolutions inconsistent herewith are repealed to the
extent of the inconsistency.

Section 10. Severability. If any provision of this Resolution or the Policy is determined invalid by a court of

competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions, which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Section 11. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. The Policy shall
apply to meetings held on or after the effective date unless otherwise directed by the Board.

DULY ADOPTED this __ day of , 2025, by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township,
Monroe County, Pennsylvania.

ATTEST: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

By: By:

Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager Richard Wielebinski, President



Exhibit ""A" — Pocono Township Audio & Video Recording and Retention Policy (attached)
Pocono Township Audio & Video Recording and Retention Policy

1) Purpose

This policy establishes how Pocono Township records, stores, publishes, and retains audio and video of public
meetings. It aligns with the Pennsylvania First Class Township Code, the Sunshine Act, the Pennsylvania
Right-to-Know Law, and the Pennsylvania Municipal Records (Retention) Manual. The goals are to:

« Provide accurate, accessible public information about Township meetings.
« Preserve recordings for operational, legal, and historical needs.
» Manage storage and bandwidth responsibly.

2) Authority
« The Township Secretary is responsible for recording proceedings, preserving minutes, and maintaining
Township records.
+ Minutes and records are public in accordance with the Right-to-Know Law.
» The Sunshine Act permits members of the public to record meetings, and allows the Township to adopt
reasonable rules to avoid disruptions.
« The Pennsylvania Municipal Records Manual provides minimum retention periods and procedures for
destruction/disposition of local government records.
3) Scope
This policy applies to:
» Township Board of Commissioners (regular, special, and workshop meetings)
« Standing committees and advisory bodies. Planning Commission, Zoning Hearing Board, Civil Service
Commission

Exclusions: Executive sessions are not recorded. Quasi-judicial hearings (Zoning Hearing Board) that rely on a
stenographic record or sworn hearing transcript are governed by the applicable code, board rules, or the hearing
officer’s order. If the Township creates an audio/video backup for such hearings, this policy’s storage and
retention rules apply unless the board’s rules or law require otherwise.

4) Definitions
« Official Minutes — The approved written record of actions taken by the governing body/board. The
minutes are the official record of a meeting.
« Recording (audio/video) — Digital audio or audiovisual files captured by the Township.
« Posting — Making a recording or link available on the Township website or official video platform.
o UNAS — The Township’s on-premises network-attached storage appliance where master files are stored.
5) Official Record & Disclaimer
« Approved written minutes are the official record of Township meetings.
o Township recordings are provided for public convenience and transparency. In any discrepancy between
a recording and the approved minutes, the approved minutes govern.

6) Meeting Recording Standards

6.1 Capture
« Audio is captured from the digital recorder; backup from room microphone Zoom is recommended.



« Video (where used) should frame the dais/podium and shared presentation content.
6.2 File formats
o Audio master: WAV (preferred) or high-bitrate MP4 (320+ kbps).
« Video master: MP4/H.264 with embedded AAC audio.
« Web copies: Compressed derivatives appropriate for streaming ( platform-optimized MP4).

6.3 Chain of custody
o Staff shall transfer master files to the UNAS same day or next business day.
« Record the transfer in a simple log (date, meeting body, file name(s), staff initials).

7) Publishing & Public Access

7.1 Posting trigger
« After the Board (or respective body) approves the minutes, staff will:
» Post the meeting video (or a link to the hosted video) to the Township website within five (5) business
days; and
» Update the meeting listing to cross-link minutes, agenda, and posted video.

7.2 Posting duration

« To manage bandwidth, the Township website will display the most recent two (2) years of meeting
videos. Older videos remain available by request in accordance with the Right-to-Know Law.

8) Storage, Security, and Backups (UNAS)
8.1 Location

« The UNAS is the authoritative storage for master audio/video files. Streaming copies may be stored on a
web host or third-party platform.

8.2 Protection
«  Access controls: accounts limited to authorized staff; unique credentials; least-privilege permissions.
o Integrity: enable file-level checksums (e.g., SHA-256) for masters; verify on scheduled intervals.
« Backups: nightly incremental and weekly full backups of the recordings share; maintain at least one
offline/off-site copy.
« Retention labels: storage folders labeled by meeting body and year; prevent accidental deletion of
in-retention content.

8.3 Resilience
« Maintain sufficient storage capacity for at least 24 months of new recordings at current production rates.
» Document restore procedures and test at least annually.

9) Retention & Disposition

9.1 Minimums and Township practice
« Official minutes: retain permanently.
« Township practice (this policy):

o Audio (master): retain seven (7) years from meeting date.
o Video (master): retain seven (7) years from meeting date.



o Website/streaming copies: keep available online for two (2) years, then remove from the public
website. Master files remain on the UNAS for the balance of the 7-year period.

9.2 Holds & litigation
o Ifthe Township receives a litigation hold, subpoena, audit notice, or a Right-to-Know request
concerning a specific recording, suspend destruction for that item until the hold is released and all
matters are resolved.

9.3 Disposition

« When retention expires and no holds apply, staff may dispose of recordings by secure deletion.

« For records series subject to disposition approval, follow the Municipal Records Manual process:
prepare a disposition list, obtain the Board’s approval by resolution (if applicable), and complete the
Municipal Records Disposal Certification Request form. Maintain disposal logs.

10) Right-to-Know Requests (RTK)

 Meeting recordings are public records unless an exemption applies (executive session is not recorded;
security, personal identifiers, or other statutory exemptions may require redaction).

« The Township Open Records Officer & Assistant Records Director processes requests for recordings
under the RTKL; production format may be a digital copy or a download link.

« Records subject to an active RTKL request shall not be deleted until the request (and any appeal) is fully
resolved.

11) Effective Date & Review

This policy takes effect upon Board approval and applies to meetings held on or after that date. The Township
Manager/Secretary will review it at least every two years to confirm legal compliance and storage capacity, and
recommend updates as needed.



August 18, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 18, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on August 18, 2025 and
was opened by Vice Chair Natasha Leap at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present;
Rich Wielebinski, present via Zoom.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; James Wagner, Chief of Police; Erica Tomas-Administrative
Assistant.

Announcements

» Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and
be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

Public Comment

Frank Aubrey (Resident) Thanked the BOC and Police regarding Off Road ATV issues.
Cheryl Parks (Resident) Commented on her neighbor's dogs and business.

Edward Gualtieri (Resident) Commented regarding Cheryl Parks remarks.

Jim Pellegrini (Resident) Questioned Township Ordinance regarding Data Centers.
Presentations

Interview of Scott Raymond & Shanw Brosnan for the position of Civil Service Alternate

Discussion from BOC

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the Civil Service Alternate positions to both
Scott Raymond and Shawn Brosnan. All in favor. Motion carried.

Hanover Engineering — Amire LLC — Cranberry Creek Apartments & Restaurant

Hearings

Resolutions

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi to approve Resolution 2025- 29 Amending the
Pocono Township's fee schedule regarding the annual licensing fees from $500 to $2500 for
Transient Dwelling use of Single-Family Dwellings. All in favor. Motion carried. Discussion was had.

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2025- 30 authorizing
Signatures on LSA Grant for 3 new police Ford Explorers. E. Gnandt asked if it was for a Grant. All in
favor. Motion carried.

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025- 31 Granting
Conditional Approval for the 122 & 144 Paweda Hill Minor Subdivision LDP 1447. E. Gnandt asked if
there were non-conforming issues. J. Tresslar expiained. All in favor. Motion carried.




August 18, 2025

Consent Agenda

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi. to approve a consent agenda of the following
items:

»  Old business consisting of the minutes of the August 4, 2025 reqular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

* Financial transactions through August 18, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $675,750.54 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. All in favor.
Motion carried. No comments.

NEW BUSINESS
Personnel

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to hire Kenny PreHart for a full-time Public Works
position that was vacated by the retirement of Tom Shick. All in favor. Motion carried.

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski - President

*» R. Wielebinski made a motion, N. Leap, to approve the indemnification Agreement between the
Township of Pocono and Ertle Development LLC regarding the Wawa to be located at Tax ID No.
12.9.1.73 B. Winot Abstained from the vote C. Keppler asked what the abstention was for. All
voting members in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to withdraw the Solicitor attending the
Cranberry Creek ZHB hearing. E. Gnandt commented. Roll Call: E. Gnandt, nay: N. Leap. ave: B.
Winot, aye; M. Velardi, aye: R. Wielebinski, aye. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve enroliment of Chief, James Wagner.
to the DROP program. (Deferred Retirement Program) All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the following PTPD policies:
Custodial Searches, Prison Rape Elimination, Transporting Persons in Custody. Recruitment and
Selection, Special Assignments and Promotions, Anti-Retaliation. Reporting of Arrests-Convictions
and Court Orders, Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace, Sick Leave, Communicable Diseases. Facial
Recognition Technology Use. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to create a 3-way intersection at Cranberry Rd &
Sycamore Dr following Township Engineer recommendations after traffic safety study. E. Gnandt
asked if the study has been completed. J. Tresslar affirmed that it has. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= E. Gnandt asked if the township would consider possibility of renting old bakery or food pantry.
Discussion was had between the board.

» E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to put up for bid the bakery equipment. or to sell. All
in favor. Motion carried.

* Update — Solar Field — moving forward without violations.

» E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by N. Leap for discussion purposes. to post video of meetings to
our website once the new site is up and running. Discussion took place, R. Wielebinski made a
motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to table the above motion until a policy has been reviewed
and can be put in place. All in favor. Motion carried.




August 18, 2025
Brian Winot — Commissioner

* B. Winot made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to direct the Township Engineer to review the new
Zoning Ordinance rewrite in comparison with the SALDO regulations to ensure consistency and
eliminate any potential conflicts. Discussion was had among the board and engineer. C. Keppler

commented on his disagreement with the motion. E. Gnandt and N. Leap rebutted his comments. All
in favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi - Commissioner

* Golden Slipper Update — Hopefully to open September 1st.
= Tent City Update — No update
*  Pocono Olympics — Pocono Township Police took first place, Stroudsburg CrossFit took second

place, The Triple Dippers took third place. The Pocono Township Fire Department won the Tug of
war.

Reports
Zoning Report-SFM Consulting - L. Scerbo

Police — James Wagner, Chief
July report was sent out to the board earlier. 1265 calls for service, 39 traffic accidents investigated, 447
traffic contacts made, 22 criminal arrests made, and 10 summary arrests.

Manager Report — Jerrod Belvin

» Parks Update — Issues starting up again at the Mountain View basketball courts. Police have been
called. New camera refit being done in that area. Gate is being locked at night.

*  Website Update- should be ready within the next 2-3 weeks.

* Insurance Update — Clean report. No large rate increases for next year expected.

= Grants Update — Most of the color lighting has been installed at night for the TLC park and just
waiting on a couple more fountain pieces to come in to complete installation.

Public Works —~ Patrick Briegel

* Sewer Business Update — The portable flow meter has been installed and will be monitoring different
locations throughout the sewer system.

= Current Public Works Projects — Cobble Creek drainage project has been started with some
maintenance on the sales and replacing culverts.

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase gate for rear parking lot from Mount
Pocono Fence in the amount of $17,875.00. B. Winot asked how it would be actuated. P. Briegel
explained. Discussion was had between the board. All in favor. Motion carried.

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase a Kubota V series UTV in the amount
of $45,334.48, from capital budget 2025. All in favor. Motion carried.

* N.Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the Line Striping Quantities for 2025 not
to exceed $35,000.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

Township Events Report-Jennifer Gambino

Township Engineer Report- Jon Tresslar

= Sewer Business Update — Continuing to work on the two areas of expansion.

* Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. On Hold

* TASA Project — Engineering drawings almost ready

* TLC walking bridge. — developed working drawings with two alternatives for the next meeting.
* Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update — waiting to hear from their engineers.

» Stadden Rd signage & curve painting ~ signs have been added.

= Pocono Circle/ Barton Glen Safety Study discussion — study has been started.



August 18, 2025

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to release Northeast Site from their contract and
their Bond be returned regarding the Learn Road Round-About project effective August 28, 2025. B.
Winot abstained from the vote. C. Keppler quoted the PA Ethics Act. A lengthy discussion was had
by the board, solicitor, engineer, and C & J Keppler. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Township Solicitor Report-Leo V. DeVito

The board of commissioners met prior to the meeting to discuss personnel issues, ongoing and
potential litigation issues, and real estate acquisitions.

Sewer Business update — internally administratively circulating updated rules & regulations for our
sewer usage/advancement.

General legal update — Sunset Shooting Range — Commonwealth Court has reversed their decision.
Update — Archer Lane No new updates.

Learn Road Easement Process is ongoing.

TASA Sidewalk Update — Almost all Easements are in place.

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, for the dissolution of the PJJWA. Discussion was
had between E. Gnandt and L. DeVito. E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by N. Leap. to Table the
Dissolution of the PJJWA. All in favor. Motion carried.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve solicitor to advertise for the Knox Box
Ordinance Amendment. E. Gnandt expressed her opposition to this ordinance. M. Velardi and B.
Winot informed the Board of their research. Roll Call: E. Gnandt, nay: N. Leap, aye: B. Winot. aye: M.
Velardi, aye; R. Wielebinski, aye. Motion carried.

Adjournment — N. Leap made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to adjourn the meeting 8:03 p.m. All in

favor. Motion carried.




POCONO

TOWNSHIP

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

‘& 0
1, i o I Wa«m , hereby disclose that | have a conflict of

interest with regard to Le@w Q@g J Ew ,2( # L@ q"‘?

I am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

Alsc’usq,mj /Q/" %/Mﬁc( @m C;amw

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows;

&wml»?‘ it\ilk{,g’sj [l Z.oup@:ai Comlpﬁmd;;

Q Signature/Name:

| & %U’-",’u‘.ﬁ\é 2025

Date

. ,A
Received this /¥ day of 17”‘5""« , 20 <

. /\,

Township Secretary/ Asst. Secretary

112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325



POCONO

TOWNSHI

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

I, ‘%?—» [ W :ub-qz—' , hereby disclose that | have a conflict of

interest with regard to £ 19—‘%/5 Lagsn \;Dae_:arz::l”

I'am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

ﬂ%}ﬁx oy VA ;}_C_; ied Atﬁﬂ-/\.u..\ !j‘:\ %EQQ ﬁ%@k%u—q@ {”
wf‘il‘

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows; _Tw cpie %MV/%“ 7‘*’/‘?—('5‘%

Emﬁme L A \\ Em\‘)%’

/\;%uw&

Signature/Name:

B @\Ucl:u«}r 2025

Date

du Yy
Received thls day of 5‘*3 ,20

%

Township Secretary/ Asst. Secretary

112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325



POCONO TOWNSHIP
Tuesday September 2, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 16,376.37
Payroll $ 156,418.32
Sewer Operating $ 3,727.91
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 65,342.20
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 41,828.62
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 283,693.42
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 12,240.77
Budget Adjustments

General Fund $ 500.00
Budget Appropriations $ 500.00

Summary Page 1 of 5 9-2-25 BILLS LIST



1S s7118 §¢-2-6

:AQ pausjsuely
:AQ pazuoyiny

§Jozadeqd

16°7422'¢ ¢ pund bupesadQ Jemes TV.LOL

8270102 $
167L2L'E $
1€°9/€'9L $

SSB{BJIAM UOZLBA
SNOILYOINNWINOD 390aid 3Nn1g
UOZLBA

XS8NN 2130813 Tdd
SNOILLYOINNWWOD 390kt 3n14

62l G20c/5e/80
8Zvl G202/52/80
Levl S20e/61/80
9evl G202/61/80
GZyl G20e/61/80

€0°0¢l SWIBpo Jomss
9/'861 auoyd v g € uoneis dwnd
28'6E dML 0u020d ¥9-1000-L1¥-L20-0SY
2eL08'e O11}29|3 SUOHEIS 1omdg
86°G9 suoyd g uone)s dwindg
junoury OwIoN

L£°9/£'9L  $ SHig pung [eJaul9 TVLIOL

10pUap

FEEITE) 2jeq

00009 S[euRY Yied dU) Ul HE2UCD §2/8Z/8 Auedwog [ejuay Iuelin 6967 5202/92/80
00°002 Bupuied soe4 xied oL ul BaOUOD 5Z/8Z/8 saoey Aoued p ung 8962 $202/92/80
SL'6LZ INID 1Q oYe GEZT £0-€-C HROD YIASIQ 1962 §202/S2/80
S6'VS lousau; Aep sAuuay suopedunwwo) obply onjg 9962 5202/52/80
96'192'¢ 7LD 0D FONVHNSNI 3T GILINNA NYOIYINY G962 5202/2T/80
00°008 sed 8yl uj Haouo) 5/82/8 piaeq ‘zjeg ¥962 $202/12/30
00°009 sweaj g - JI09 90D §2/v/6 90D UlBUNORy 0UO3Od €962 §202/12/80
00°095'v Nred ay) U BINOW $Z/9/6 '3 G2/12/8 "ou} ‘uog B Al dr Z96Z 5202/12/80
00°00S r@ soidwAjO ouodod 5Z/91/8 avyg 'YAONVOOON 1962 5202/61/80
00°005 $z/02/8 15e0Y big ueaQ sajeus 096Z §202/61/80
L108L'Y syjell ‘PY HIN PIO '3 ABM sAuua) I ML ZLE S8lRN o109} Tdd 6562 S20Z/61/80
00°00€ 520z soidwAjoood 5z/9L/8 seoe4 Aoue4 @ ung 856¢ S20Z/61/80
junotuy Ouwsiy 10pUsp ¥oayon ajeq
_TEBIY'ISL $ TIOHAVd TVLIOL

ZeBLY'9SL  § G2/L18 ONIGNT T10"AYd HOV S202/80/80
junowy owap Jopusp JdAl ayeq

GZ0z ‘2 1oquaydag Aepsan]

ONLLSIT MO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

BuneladQ J9mag TVI10OL
pung [esoua My 101

pung Bupesadp 1omag

saimjipuadxy [elauan

lloshed

pund jeiauag

szoz/Le/s



1si1s118 s¢-Z-6 G jo g 98ed

£5°00¥ seddng md 1SaMPIN [lequuIy S10E §202//2/80
95'GS sayddng yied "ou| ‘arempieH s,91991S ¥10£ 5202/92/80
69°8Y saliddng sjusa3 'oU] ‘erempieH s,9[881S £10€ 5202/92/80
047059 sailddng Md "oU| ‘alemplel s,.9199)S Z10¢ §20Z/92/80
6€2EL seyddng dm1 "oU| 'a1EMpIEH 219915 LLOE §20Z/92/80
00'€ES'L jeuay Jszoq '07 "dinb3 sieyjoig puefeasin 0L0€ §202/92/80
07'869 185 062 TONVH.LI %0L/M A3AVYIINN ANOD "2U| 'S0INIBG (BN PHOM 800€ §202/92/80
20281 [eAOWaY SISBM "ou} 'BlueAAsuuad Jo Juawabeuep aisem £00€ S202/92/980
¥5'8¥Z"L uolsuad al0d TZLBIND X000 - SMNVE SN 900€ $202/92/80
8y iyl SIEW dML uone10dio) 1 SHIHINND S00E §T02/92/80
£e'ees sees AyIuop 520z Aine D77 '¥SIivil $00€ §202/92/80
0Z'96€ quiey Buluies] 5Z/51/8 - OL/8 9 G2/8/8 - 62/S/8 aiify Jpunaypussne | £00€ §202/92/80
G8'EE0'E Bupssuibuz S9JeI00SSY NRL 2008 $Z02/92/80
0002. 10 AIYIUON - VAAOS sqe Bupse | veqingng LOOE S202/92/80
05°26¢ 520z Ainp Bunse ] ejdwes jood d11 Alddng jood puessg 000€ §202/92/80
0Lz salddng 200 sa|deis 6662 SZ02Z/92/80
68°L0S'v1 saopuag epog Buipying ¥ Buuoz gzoz AInr 271 Buninsuo) W4S 8662 5202/92/80
89'c68 \0€ x 9 onse|dousiay] pauuojeld umojue|ly Jeisep|ess /662 G202/92/90
r4 N8 72 quiisy Buturery BingsuieH sz/g/8 - SZvi8 [eeUSIN ‘ejl8IndIog 9662 520Z/92/80
00°0S1 papunjay /1§ Xoeyg o pulag ondeg uesng 'J1ebuissod G662 $202/92/80
z9°191 804JO 10} BUOIS an|g JeinieN KiesinN g puejsulied ouosod ¥662 5202/92/80
L6l [eyuay sbeisod Sz/vi/6-51/9 samog Aaulld £66¢ §202/92/80
00051 801G € Yon4L jesaig Aeq pue WBIN Z66T S202/92/80
9£'v00'S ueld /Sy LG - spmuoneN 1662 $202/92/90
10°600'6 uolsuad uBld "Uad "1 UON - SITISN 0662 $20Z/92/80
LeLze lojeingie) B s9%sen “ou] Juswdinb3 uogoNLsUOY 0OIPS 68627 S202/92/80
66'7Cl quisy jood SZ/LL/8 uey Jeinery 8862 5202/92/80
9v'659'C Buiues|d Gzoz Aine Vd3aN jo oid-uer 986¢ §202/92/80
00'929 620z Bny [eAoway 81SBM dAW SUOS B 0JeOSEN "d T S862 S202/92/80
04'0eb G20z Bny [erowsy SjSEM SUOG P 0JEISBW "d T ¥862 §202/92/80
12°68L'L 20lA19S $YONY Md d7 1719431 3d INOLSAIN HILNNH €862 5202/92/80
08's¥9 6 YON1L 0} 30B[S opBWOINY B WNI(] a4eIg sued yoni| sieydAd 2862 5202/92/80
00°092'¢ SLINIAT 'dAWN 'OTL '9L/8 ‘BL/LPL/L "ou} 'safjod 09 B0 1862 §202/92/80
88°0¥1 JouBs|D SSBIHMOPUIA ' UES|D Yesig "00) S9SOW 'Y 913 0862 §202/92/80
59'2eS aoueseaddy BuuesH §z/y/8 9 52/82/S Bunioday suprepusy euuo( 6.6¢ $202/92/80
6/'891 2oUBUBUBIY BYSARAN SZOT AInP "0U| 'SWAJSAS SHIOA BAlEBID 1162 $202/92/80
80°€58 Jledey quinyj soysoeq "0D "dinb3 sisyjoig puefEAsID 9/62 §202/92/80
00°00S [eroway eaac/delm Jo10idx3 prog sdeipp sioyen swnoyd §/6¢ §202/92/30
16299 80JA18S 1D 80Ij0d 18jUe) 1) B BIAIBS OINY 1S8F v.162 G202/92/80
00°025'¢ eagy siouueg dml led Bunuud sjjiasuopeg €162 §202/92/80
o oyl quisy Wioliun GZ/v1/8 unsny ‘iehwsibuy 2162 §202/92/80
95°6¥¢ doueInsu| [ejusweiddng oVIdvY 1162 §202/92/80
00'686'L sse|o JauIqe) Aedsig "0U) 'SSEIH J B VY 062 §202/92/80
unowy ITET JOPUBA FEED e} ayeq

GZ0zZ ‘Z 1oquaydag Aepsan]
ONILLSIT MOIHID dIHSNMO.L ONODOOd

anoiddy

pun4 jeiauag

ST0Z/LT/8



1S s7718 S2-2-6

Sjoyadeq

anoiddy

‘Aq pausjsuell S LLY'6LL $ SUTAISNVUL VLOL
Love'eh $ JuswasIngsiq Xej alid
:Aq pezuouiny  Z9'828'Ly $ Buyesedp Jomos
0Z'2vE'S9 $ pund jesouas
LL0VZ'ZI$  xel adid V1Ol
LLrove'el 8 G20Z Sl 'vi ‘€L LN OO Fuid Y3F3LNNTIOA dIHSNMOL ONODOd S90L G202/02/80
Junoury owsy sahed ¥39yd ajeq
juawasingsiq
Xe] alid
29°828'Lv$ pund SunesadQ 1amag TYLOL
£9°99¢ sees AlyIuol sZoz Aine 077 °8SIviL LEV1 §202/.2/80
8¢'.S sjig Jswwey ig |{liq Jewuwen 3y duy diiseld 'OU| ‘alempleH s, 9jeal1g 9eyl G20¢/L2/80
G2'e0e'slt 620z Bny pesylsaQ B UiWpY Jomeg diysumo | 0uo0 SEvl 6202/.2/80
G8'€62 feroway oisep g uoliels duwindg 6zoz Bny suog B oledselN ‘dr £evl 620¢2/.2/80
00°09 quisy esuadxy 430 uyor 'ejusssipe] ¢evl G20¢/L2/80
000.0'¢ aouBUBJUIRIY [ENUUY Suolels duing 80|Ag Jojeseusg suusH Levl G20¢/42/80
Lv'119'2e apixoig B yuiHodeA g uoneys dwing D771 seibojouyos | 1sjep enboaz 0EVyl S20¢2/.2/80
junowy owap J0puap FEEER) ajeq
pun4
BugesadQ i1omesg
0Z'Zr£'S9$  ANNd TVHANID TVLOL

5z0CT/Le/8



syuawisnipy 198png G Jo g o8eyg

00°005 00°005 SINIWISNrav 1oL
12UP 18400 O} pasealoul aq o) spast aui|00'005 yoddng O 10 8dljod 281 0L 10[00°00S Bunulig g Buistiaapy 9910d LY 0LY L0
uojjeuejdxz unowy oL junowy WOXH
GNNd TYHINID
520z ‘Z Joqualdag Aepsen]

S20T 1S3IN03Y SLNINLSNIAY 139an4g

520Z/L/8



Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator
cC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning and Building Code Official

DATE:  August 26, 2025

3% 24 ok 33k s sk sk sk ook sk ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok 3k 3 sk ok ok Ok Sk ok ok sk sk s oK ok skok ok ok ok 3 sk ok ok ok ok 3K 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3 ok ok ok o ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok k-

Following is a report on the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from July 28" to August 26™:

Permits Issued: 60

Zoning Permits: 17 New Construction: 1 Building Permits: 21
Commercial ~ 6 Commercial -0 Commercial -6
Residential - 11 Residential — 1 Residential ~ 15
Certificate of Occupancy — 11 Driveway - 6 DU -4

Well -0 Grading-0

Enforcement Actions:

o August 8, 2025 - 2411 Route 711 — Letter — A letter was sent to the owners of the subject property for failing to
notify our office of a special event taking place on the subject property. Specifically, the campus was being
utilized as a Box Office for the Elements Music & Arts Festival.

o August 8, 2025 - 5122 Woodland Drive - Enforcement Notice - A Zoning Notice of Violation was issued to the
property owners for establishing a rooming or lodging house on the subject property without first obtaining the
required approvals. Following the issuance of the notice, the property owner contacted our office and provided
written confirmation that no rental of individual rooms will occur moving forward.

o August 8, 2025 - 135 Warner Road — Enforcement Notice — A Zoning Notice of Violation was issued to the
property owners for establishing a vehicle parking lot use and making physical improvements to the subject
property without first obtaining the required approvals. This Notice was issued as a continuation of the
Enforcement Action initiated in November 2019 against the previous property owners. Our office has received a
response from the current property owner’s representative discussing this Notice, and they are working toward
bringing the property into compliance.

o August 12, 2025 - 186 Lower Scotrun Avenue — Stop Work Order — A Stop Work Order was posted on the
subject property after site wark was observed. The property owner has since contacted our office and obtained
the necessary approvals for the limited grading completed to accommodate the placement of a shed for
personal storage.

o August 12, 2025 — 153 Chestnut Oak Drive — Stop Work Order — A Stop Work Order was posted on the subject
property after site work was observed. The property owner has contacted our office and submitted a zoning
permit application for the construction of a shed and privacy fence. As of the date of this memorandum, no
permits have been issued.



o August 14, 2025 - 145 Marcelle Terrace — Email Exchange — An email was sent to the property owners regarding
construction activity initiated on the subject property without first obtaining the required permits. Specifically, a
retaining wall was constructed at the front of the property, and additional impervious surface coverage was
added. The property owner has since submitted zoning and building permit applications for the work; however,
as of the date of this memorandum, no permits have been issued.

o August 12,2025 — 236 Learn Road — Door Hanger & Letter — On August 8, a door hanger was posted at the
subject property, followed by a letter issued on August 12, citing grass and vegetative growth on the property in
excess of ten inches.

o August 21, 2025 - 12.9C.1.34 (Tent City) — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Enforcement Notice
was issued to the property owner for allowing the accumulation, dumping, and depositing of bulk items and
tires on the subject property and failing to ensure that the property is safe, sound, sanitary, and secure.

o August 21, 2025 — 208 Shine Hill Road — Letter — A letter was sent to the owners of the subject property
following reports of a home occupation (art studio) being established. The property owner has since obtained
the required permit, and the violation has been closed.

Closed Violations:

2855 Route 715 — Construction without permits.

294 Buck Fever Trail ~ Construction without permits.

5122 Woodland Drive — Establishing a rooming house.

186 Lower Scotrun Avenue — Construction without permits.
3470 Route 715 — Operating a TDU without a license.

208 Shine Hill Road — Establishing a home occupation.

O 0O 0O O O O

Civil Hearings:

o 2351 Route 715 - A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity and expanding the use of the
subject property without first obtaining the necessary permits and land development approvals. The hearing is
currently scheduled for August 28, 2025; however, a continuance will be requested.

o 2756 Route 611 — Installation of accessory structures on the subject property and creation of an additional
leasehold without obtaining zoning permits and land development approval. A denial letter was issued for the
zoning permit application submitted, and the property owner did not file a timely appeal. A default hearing has
been scheduled for September 22, 2025, at 10:00 AM.

o Parcel 12.16D.1.30 - Establishment of a junkyard/salvage yard on the subject property, initiating construction
activity without first obtaining the necessary approvals, and using and occupying said various structures without
first obtaining a certificate of occupancy and providing evidence of adequate sewage and water supply. A
default hearing date has been scheduled for September 15, 2025, at 10:00 AM.

o 1305 Cerise Way — Zoning and UCC Notices of Violation were issued for constructing a single-family dwelling on
the property without first obtaining permit approvals. A judgment of $12,219.75 was granted by the District
Magistrate. The property owner has since appealed this decision to the Court of Common Pleas.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 383 Babbling Brook Road ~ An appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board for a Zoning Notice of Violation issued for the
construction of various accessory structures without first obtaining permit approvals. The hearing has been
generally continued pending the outcome of an ongoing private Quiet Title Action.



Inst. # 201927099 - Page 1 of 6

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP
1550 17" Street, Suite 500
Denver, CO 80202

Attn: Catherine A. Hance

Tax Parcel Identification Number:
Part of 12/10/1/2-6

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

This ACKNOWLEDGMENT (this “Acknowledgment™) is made and entered into
as of the 237 day of July, 2019 to be effective as of the 25th day of July, 2019, by CMBK
RESORT HOLDINGS, LLC (“Lessee™), and given to the TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, a second
class township of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania situated in Monroe County, Pennsylvania
(the “Township”), the COUNTY OF MONROE, a political subdivision in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (the “County”), and the POCONO MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT, a school
district organized and operating within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “School
District”, and, together with the Township and the County, the “Taxing Bodies”).

RECITALS

A. CBK Lodge, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership, and CBH20, LP, a
Pennsylvania limited partnership (collectively, the “Original Lessee™) are parties to that certain
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants dated December 2, 2013, but effective as of December 12,
2013, by Original Lessee and EPT Ski Properties, Inc., a Delaware corporation, given in favor of
the Taxing Bodies, recorded at Book 2431 Page 6669 (the “Declaration™), which Declaration
relates to the real property located in the Township of Pocono, County of Monroe,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto. Capitalized
terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings given to them in the
Declaration.

B. Contemporaneously with the execution of this Acknowledgement,
Original Lessee is assigning its rights, title and interest under the Lease to Lessee.

C. Pursuant to Article I of the Declaration, as a condition precedent to the
transfer of Original Lessee’s interest in the Lease, any assignee of Original Lessee’s interest
during the Term shall execute and record an acknowledgment, acknowledging their acceptance
of the restrictions set forth in Article I of the Declaration.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, Lessee hereby acknowledges and agrees that Lessee accepts the
restrictions set forth in Article I of the Declaration and will be subject to the terms thereof so
long as Lessee holds such leasehold interest in the Lease.

#857494.2
4572843.3



Inst. # 201927099 - Page 2 of 6

March 22, 2012
Job No. 05161.54

EXHIBIT ‘A’
LoT1

Al that certain piece or parcel of land shuate In the Township of Pocono, County of
Monrae and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described as follows 1o
wit:

BEGINNING at a point on the southerly right-of-way line of Massad Road (60 feet wide)
said point slsa being & corner common to Remaining Lands of Camelback Ski
Corporation, as shown on 8 plan titled “Minor Subdivision Plan, Camelback Hotel and
Waterpark”, prepated by RKR Hess Assoclates, East Stroudsburg, PA, dated 12-2-08,
Jast revised 10-4-11 and recorded in the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds, Plal 84
Pages 21 and 22, thence by lands of sald Remaining Lands of Camelback Ski
Corporation, the following thirieen (13) courses and distances:

1, South 52 Degrees 21 Minutes 44 Ssconds West, & distance of 25.00 fect to a
point,

2. South 05 Degrees 59 Minutes 58 Seconds East, a distance of 212.38 fect o 2
point,

3. South 38 Degrees 13 Minutes 38 Seconds West, a distance of [64.81 feet to &
point, .

4. South 01 Degrees 22 Minutes 42 Seconds East, a distance of 218.74 fect to 2
point, '

5, South2§ chrec; 30 Minutes 54 Seconds East, a distance of 302,16 feet t6 0
point,

6. South 62 Degrees 16 Minutes 05 Seconds East, & distance of 150.22 feet to a
poini, '

7. South 51 Degrecs 07 Minulcs 41 Seconds East, a distance 0f'91.97 fect to 8 point,
8. South 06 Degrees 29 Minutes 46 Seconds East, a distance of §5.50 feet to a polnt,

9. South 74 Degrees 55 Minutes 03 Seconds West, a distance of 359.60 feet to
point, .

10, South 65 Degrees 39 Minutes 15 Seconds West, 8 distance of 278.33 feot to @
point,



11

Inst. # 201927098 - Page 3 of 6

South 86 Degrees 52 Minutes 41 Seconds West, a distance of 467.93 feet to a
point,

12. North 66 Degrees 39 Minutes 36 Scconds West, & distance of 287.05 fect to &

13.

point, and
North 04 Degrees 40 Minutes 13 Seconds West, a distance of 11.95 feet to a point

on the eastecly right-of-way of Massad Road; thence along said easterly right-of-way of -
Massad Road, the following six (6) courses and distances:

1.

6,
thence

by a curve to the left, having a redius of 280.00 feet, an arc length of 269.61 feet
ard a chord bearing North 57 Degrees 44 Minutes 4| Seconds East, a distance of
259.32 feet to a point, ,

North 30 Degrees 09 Mimutes 35 Secands East, & distance of 105.06 feet lo a
point, .

by & curve to the left, having a radius of 430,00 feet, an arc length of 261.89 feet
snd & chord bearing North 12 Degrees 42 Minutes 43 Seconds Bast, a distance of
257.86 feet to & point,

North 04 Degrees 44 Minutes 10 Seconds West, a distanco of 148.53 feet to
point,

by a curve to the right, having a radius of 970,00 fest, an erc length of 193,19 feet
snd a chord bearing North 00 Degrees 58 Minutes 10 Seconds East, a distancs of
192,87 feet 10 o point, and *

North 06 Degrees 40 Minutes 30 Seconds Weast, & distance of 8,00 feet to 8 pdim;
by Remalning Lands of Camelback Ski Corporation (Deed Book Volume 1151

Page 5), the following nine (9) courses and distances:

L
2.
3

South 83 Degrees 19 Minutes 30 Seconds East, a distance of 90.17 feet to a point,
North 48 Degrees 42 Minutes 14 Seconds East, s distance of 41,58 feet to a point,
North 26 Degrees 31 Minutes 54 Seconds East, a distance 0f50.24 feet to a point,

North 05 Degrees 51 Minutes 14 Seconds West, a distance of 189,38 fect 1o 8
polnt,

North 4] Degrees 26 Minutes 18 Seconds East, a distance of 84.84 feet 1o a point,

North 11 Degress 56 Minutes 26 Seconds East, a distance of 44,82 feet to a point,



9.

Inst. # 201927099 - Page 4 of 6

North 13 chrces 01 Minutes 18 Seconds West, a dslancc 0f 54,20 feet 10 2
poit,

North 26 Degrees 28 Minutes 53 Seconds West, admnncc of 89.67 feetto a
point, and

' North 47 Degrees 33 Minutces 12 Seconds West, a distance of 45.80 feet to &

polnt; thence along the soytherly right-of-way of Massad Road (60 feet wide), the
following four (4) courses .und distances:

-2
kB

4.

1. by a curve to the right, having a redius 0£220.00 rect anarc length of 101.06 feat

and a chord bearing North 55 Degrees $0 Minutes 02 Seconds East, a distance of
100.17 feet to a point,

North 68 Degrees 59 Minutes 37 Secorids East, a distiim:e of 36,54 feet 1o 8 point,

bly a curve to the right, having a radius of 370.00, an src length of 473,79 fect and
a chord bearing South 74 Degrees |9 Minutes 20 Seconds East, a distance of
442.08 fcet to a point, .

South 37 Degrecs 38 Minutes 16, Scoonds East, a dlsuncc of 193.25 fecl to the
poml and place of BEGINNING ; .

,\

.Conhmmg 25,00 4cres, more or less,

Being part of Deed Book Volume 113 1, Page s

PAPAVMorrae Co\locaro Tup\CameRback SH AreaVi3 181,01 Camelbwed HouNHP\Dexcriptions\lait | Dasrripiton 3313-01-22.doc



Inst. # 201927099 - Page 5 of 6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessee has executed this Acknowledgment as of the
day and year first set forth above.

LESSEE:

CMBK RESORT HOLDINGS, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Name: evm Rohnstock
Its: Authorized Representative

STATE OF MM&LJ—Q
~ ) ss.
COUNTY OF e fr A )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on thise-> day of July, 2019,
by Kevin Rohnstock, as Authorized Representative of CMBK Resort Holdings, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

My commission expires G 2 | 23

Q&A\&ﬂ\ MUM

(SEAL) Notary Public

JANET M. SILVER

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY 1D 20154008412
3 MY COMMISS!ON EXPIRES FEBRUARY 12 2023

[Signature Page to Acknowledgement of Restrictive Covenant (CMBK Resort Holdings)]



Inst. # 201927099 - Page 6 of 6

COUNTY OF MONROE

RECORDER OF DEEDS
610 MONROE STREET
SUITE 125
STROUDSBURG, PA 18360
Area Code (570) 517-3969

Josephine Ferro - Recorder

Instrument Number - 201927099 Book - 2538 Starting Page - 5528
Recorded On 10/31/2019 At 8:49:31 AM * Total Pages - 6

* Instrument Type - MISCELLANEOUS INSTRUMENT
Invoice Number - 785417

* Grantor - CMBK RESORT HOLDINGS LLC

* Grantee - TOWNSHIP OF POCONO

User - FRC
* Customer - SIMPLIFILE LC E-RECORDING
*FEES
STATE WRIT TAX $0.50 RETURN DOCUMENT TO:
RECORDING FEES $15.00 OLD REPUBLIC NCTS
COUNTY ARCHIVES FEE $2.00 9900 COVINGTON CROSS DRIVE
ROD ARCHIVES FEE $3.00 LAS VEGAS, NV 89144
TAX CODE CERTIFICATION $10.00
FEES
TOTAIL PAID $30.50

MC GIS Registry UPI Certification
On October 31,2019 By BH

TAX ID #
12/10/1/2-6
Total Tax IDs: 1

1Hereby CER TIFY that this decument s recorded in the
Recorder’s Ottica of Monros County, Peonsylvania

THIS IS A CERTIFICATION PAGE

Do Not Detach

THIS PAGE IS NOW THE LAST PAGE
OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

* - Information denoted by an asterisk may change during
the verification process and may not be reflected on this page.

’ u| IHTGASD

Book: 2538 Page: 5533

[




Prepared by, record,
and return to:

Joseph A. McFalls, Esquire

Blank Rome LLP

One Logan Square

130 North 18" Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-6998
(215) 569-5372

Tax Parcel Identification Number:
12/10/1/2-6

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS (“Declaration”) dated this
2nd day of December, 2013, but effective as of the 1% day of December, 2013, by CBK
LODGE, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership, and CBH20, LP, a Pennsylvania limited
partnership (collectively, the “Lessee”) and EPT SKI PROPERTIES, INC, a Delaware
corporation (“Lessor”, and together with Lessee, the “Lease Parties™), given to the TOWNSHIP
OF POCONO, a second class township of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania situated in
Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township”), the COUNTY OF MONROCE, a political
subdivision of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “County”), and the POCONO
MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT, a school district organized and operating within the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “School District”, and together with the Township and the
County, the “Taxing Bodies”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Tax Increment Financing Act, 53 P.S. § 6930.1 ef seq. (the
“Act”) authorizes local taxing bodies to cooperate in providing financing for public facilities and
residential, commercial and industrial development and revitalization in order to eliminate or
prevent the development or spread of blight within their jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, Lessor is the owner of a ski resort and waterpark located in the Township of
Pocono, County of Monroe, Village of Tannersville, Pennsylvania, commonly known as
“Camelback Mountain Resort,” and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the
“Property”); and

WHEREAS, Lessor leases the Property to Lessee pursuant to that certain Master Lease
dated September 30, 2013 (the “Lease”) between Lessee, as lessee, and Lessor, as lessor; and

REC Book 2431 Pase &G4

141910.00301/22261484v.5



WHEREAS, Lessee and Lessor entered into that certain Memorandum of Lease dated
August 29, 2013, and recorded on October 23, 2013, in Book 2429, Page 2247 (Instrument No.
201329351) with the Recorder of Deeds of Monroe County, Pennsylvania, evidencing the Lease;
and

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to undertake the development of the Property by construction
of a destination facility as more particularly described in the Lease (the “Project”) within a -
parcel of land that is wholly within the County, the School District and the Township; and

WHEREAS, Lessee desires financial assistance in the form of tax increment financing to
undertake such Project, and Lessor desires that Lessee receive such financial assistance so that it
may construct the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution adopted by the MONROE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a public body created and existing pursuant to
the provisions of the Pennsylvania Economic Development Financing Law, Act of August 23,
1967, P.L. 251, as amended, 73 P.S. § 371 ef seq. (the “Authority”), on June 26, 2013, the
Authority adopted a Tax Increment Financing Plan (the “TIF Plan”) for the financing and
construction of the Project and proposed the creation of a Pocono CBK Tax Increment Financing
Dustrict (the “TIF District”), being a contiguous area of approximately 25 acres located wholly
_within the County, the School District and the Township, as more particularly set forth in the TIF
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Township enacted its Ordinance No. 2013-06, on July 15, 2013, creating
the TIF District, the Board of Commissioners of the County agreed to participate in the TIF Plan
pursuant to a Resolution adopted on May 15, 2013, and the Board of School Directors of the
School District agreed to participate in the TIF Plan pursuant to a Resolution adopted on May 15,
2013; and

WHEREAS, the proceeds of tax increment financing revenue bonds (the “Bond
Proceeds”) issued and sold by the Authority in accordance with the TIF Plan will be used to,
among other things, finance Project Costs, as defined in the Act and described in the TIF Plan, in
connection with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Taxing Bodies’ agreement to implement the TIF Plan and provide the
Bond Proceeds is conditioned upon the Lease Parties’ agreement to the covenants and
restrictions set forth herein as certain real estate tax revenues from the Property are a source of
payment of and security for the recoupment of the Bond Proceeds; and

WHEREAS, the Lease Parties desire to subject the Property to the covenants and
restrictions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration and intending to be legally
bound, the Lease Parties hereby declare that from this date forward throughout the Term (as
defined below) the Property is and shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed, used, occupied, and
encumbered subject to the conditions and restrictions set forth below, and said conditions for all
purposes shall be deemed to run with the land:

141910.00301/22261484v.5



ARTICLE I
RESTRICTIONS

The Lease Parties acknowledge and agree that real estate tax revenues from the Property
during the Term (hereinafter defined) are a source of payment of and security for the recoupment
of the Bond Proceeds. In consideration thereof and of Lessee’s receipt of the Bond Funds, the
Lease Parties represent, warrant and covenant not to protest, challenge, appeal, request reduction
or abatement of, or otherwise contest the amount, rate, calculation, legitimacy, imposition, or any
other aspect of any ad valorem real estate taxes or assessments levied against the Property, or
any valuation of the Property made, by any of the Taxing Bodies during the Term.

The individual Lease Parties also acknowledge and agree that any successor or assignee
to its interest in the Lease during the Term will execute and will record an amendment to this
Declaration, acknowledging their acceptance of the restrictions set forth above, as a condition
precedent to the transfer of any such interest in the Lease or the Property.

ARTICLE II
TERM OF RESTRICTIONS

The term of this Declaration and of all of the terms, covenants, and restrictions set forth
herein (the “Term”) shall commence on December 6, 2013, and have a term until the date on
which the tax increment funding obligations to be issued by the Authority under the TIF Plan (or
refunding obligations thereof) are no longer outstanding.

ARTICLE I11
LESSEE’S COVENANTS: BINDING EFFECT

A. The Lease Parties, for themselves and their successors and assigns, acknowledge
and agree that this Declaration shall inure to the benefit of the Taxing Bodies, as the intended
beneficiaries of this Declaration, and their successors and/or assigns, and the Lease Parties
hereby agree and consent that any or all of the Taxing Bodies shall be entitled to injunctive or
declaratory relief or to enforce specific performance by the Lease Parties, their successors and/or
assigns, of the obligations under this Declaration in any tribunal or court in the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania for any and all breaches of the covenants, restrictions, and terms hereof at any
time, and in addition to all other remedies provided by law or in equity. If a legal action or
proceeding is brought by any or all of the Taxing Bodies to enforce the covenants, restrictions, or
other terms of this Declaration, or to enforce or interpret a provision of this Declaration, the
Taxing Bodies shall be entitled, in addition to any other relief, to recover attorney’s fees and
court costs from the Lease Parties, which shall have joint and several liability with respect
thereto.

B. The Lease Parties, for themselves and their successor and assigns, further
acknowledge and agree that this Declaration is an instrument affecting the title or possession of
the Property and the covenants, restrictions and terms herein shall run with the land for the Term
hereof. All of the terms, covenants, and restrictions herein imposed shall be binding upon the

141910.00301/22261434v.5



Lease Parties and all subsequent owners, lessees, assignees, sublessees, mortgagees, or other
occupants of the Property and all of the foregoing’s respective successors and assigns, during the
Term. For the Term of this Declaration, each and every contract, deed, lease, or other instrument
hereafter executed conveying the Property or portion thereof shall expressly provide that such
conveyance is subject to this Declaration, provided, however, that the covenants contained herein
shall survive and be effective regardless of whether such contract, deed, lease, or other
instrument hereafter executed conveying the Property or portion thereof provides that such
conveyance is subject to this Declaration. ‘

ARTICLE IV
MISCELLANEOUS

A. This Declaration shall not be amended, modified, released or rescinded without
the prior written agreement of each and every of the Taxing Bodies.

B. In the event that all, some or any part of any provision contained in this
Declaration shall be found by any court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or
unenforceable (as against public policy or otherwise), such provision shall be enforced to the
fullest extent permitted by law and shall be construed as if it had been narrowed only to the
extent necessary so as not to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable; the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Declaration shall continue in full force and
effect and shall not be affected or impaired by such illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of
any other provision (or any part or parts thereof) of this Declaration. Further, in the event that
any provision, or part thereof, contained in this Declaration shall be found by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable (as against public policy or
otherwise), such provision shall be deemed severed from the remainder of this Agreement and
replaced with a valid and enforceable provision as similar in intent as reasonably possible to the
provision so severed, and shall not cause the illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of the
remainder of this Declaration.

C. This Declaration and all matters relating thereto shall be governed by and
construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
and, where applicable, the laws of the United States of America.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

141910.00301/22261484v.5




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lease Parties have caused this Declaration to be signed

- on the date first written above.

141910.00301/22261484v.5

LESSEE:
L%)11 @ aPermsylvamT?hmlted
ership.

By B’ Lodge P ftner, LLC

Name //0/’//4(1\// 57?//;
Title: /44/3/1,/3(7//4/1\ AP i b

CBH20, LP, a Pennsylvania limited
partner

shi
By C@%Mega Z Partner, LLC

Name A evher B 36((‘-1 m
Tltle mat\mq';r\Q‘ meh‘\bbf

LESSOR:

EPT SKIPROPERTIES, INC., a Delaware

corporation

By:
Name: Gregorv K. Silvers

Title: Sllce Ez:es;dent




Acknowledgment for CBK LODGE, LP

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania )
A )SS:
County of Dauphin )

On this, the 9% day of December, 2013, before me a notary public, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Kenneth L. Ellis, the Managing Member of CBK Lodge General Partner,
LLC, itself the General Partner of CBK LODGE, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership, known
to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein contained on
behalf of the said CBK LODGE, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership by signing the name of
its general partner, the said CBK Lodge General Partner, LLC.

In witness hereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PE NSYLVAN
_ Notarial Seal
Judy M. Cadenhead, Notary Public
Qty of Hamisburg, Dauphin County
My Commission Expires June 18, 2017
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

l

Acknowledgment for CBH20, LP

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania )
)SS:
County of Dauphin )

On this, the 9™ day of December, 2013, before me a notary public, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Arthur B. Berry, 111, the Managing Member of CBH20 General Partner,
LLC, itself the General Partner of CBH20, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership, known to me
(or satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein contained on behalf of the said
CBH20, LP, a Pennsylvania limited partnership by signing the name of its general partner, the
said CBH20 General Partner, LLC.

In witness hereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

COMMON .TH_OF PENNSYLVANIA
Notadal Seal
Judy M. Cadenhead, Notary Public
City of Harrisburg, Dauphin County
My Commission Expires June 18, 2017
MEMBER, PENHSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF ROTARIES

Uiax M . 0o Aaye o b
SN




State of _fflscomcrer )

)SS:

County of @cmmg )

On this, the 282  day of D remper , 2013, before me a notary pubhc the undermgned
officer, personally appeared (5, , the of

EPT St /{*aua,rne‘s /e, , known to me (or satisfactonly proven) to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the w1thm instrument, and acknowledged that he/she executed the
same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness hereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

SARAH E. NEWHAM
Notary Public - Notary Seal

STATE OF MISSOUR 7 Notary Public
Jackson County
ww”“mn Expires: June 14, 2017
. on # 13728582
7

141910.00301/22261484v.5




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY"



March 22, 2012
Job No, 05161.54

EXHIBIT ‘A’

LOT1

Al that certain piece or parcel of land situate in the Township of Pocono, County of
Monroe and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being bounded and described as follows to

wit:

BEGINNING at a point on the southerly right-of-way line of Massad Road (60 feet wide)
said point also being a corner common to Remaining Lands of Camelback Ski
Corporation, as shown on a plan titled “Minor Subdivision Plan, Camelback Hotel and
Waterpark™, prepared by RKR Hess Associates, East Stroudsburg, PA, dated 12-2-08,
last revised 10-4-11 and recorded in the Monroe County Recorder of Deeds, Plat 84
Pages 21 and 22, thence by lands of said Remaining Lands of Camelback Ski
Corporation, the following thirteen (13) courses and distances:

1,

10.

South 52 Degrees 21 Minutes 44 Seconds West, a distance of 25.00 feet to a
point,

South 05 Degrees 59 Minutes 58 Seconds East, a distance of 212.38 fect to a
point,

South 38 Degrees 13 Minutes 38 Seconds West, a distance of 164.81 feet to a
point,

South 0] Degrees 22 Minutes 42 Seconds East, a distance of 218.74 fect to a
point,

South 25 chrces 30 Minutes 54 Seconds East, a distance of 302.16 feet to a
point,

South 62 Degrees 16 Minutes 05 Seconds East, a distance of 150.22 feet to a
point,

South 51 Degrees 07 Minutes 4] Seconds East, a distance of 91.97 fect to a point,

South 06 Degrees 29 Minutes 46 Seconds East, a distance of 65.50 feet to a point,

South 74 Degrees 55 Minutes 03 Seconds West, a distance of 359.60 feet to 2
point, .

South 65 Degrees 39 Minutes 15 Seconds West, & distance 0£278.33 feet to a
point, » :




11. South 86 Degrees 52 Minutes 41 Seconds West, a distance 0f 467.93 feet to a
point,

12. North 66 Degrces 39 Minutes 36 Scconds West, a distance of 287.05 feet to a
point, and

13. North 04 Degrees 40 Minutes 13 Seconds West, a distance of 11.95 feet to a point
on the easterly right-of-way of Massad Road; thence along said easterly right-of-way of
Massad Road, the following six (6) courses and distances:

1. by & curve to the lefl, having a radius of 280.00 feet, an arc length of 269.61 feet
and a chord bearing North 57 Degrees 44 Minutes 41 Seconds East, a distance of
259.32 feet o a point,

2. North 30 Degrees 09 Minutes 35 Seconds East, a distance of 105.06 feet to a
point,

3. by a curve to the left, having a radius of 430.00 feet, an arc length of 261.89 feet
and a chord bearing North 12 Degrees 42 Minutes 43 Seconds East, a distance of
257.86 feet to a point,

4. North 04 Degrees 44 Minutes 10 Seconds West, a distance of 148.53 feet to a
point,

5. by acurve to the right, having a radius of 970.00 feet, an arc length of 193.19 feet
and a chord bearing North 00 Degrees 58 Minutes 10 Seconds East, a distance of
192.87 feet to a point, and )

6. North 06 Degrees 40 Minutes 30 Seconds West, a distance of 8.00 feet to a point;
thence by Remaining Lands of Camelback Ski Corporation (Deed Book Volume 1151
Page 5), the following nine (9) courses and distances:

1. South 83 Degrees 19 Minutes 30 Seconds East, a distance of 90.17 feet to a point,

2. North 48 Degrees 42 Minutes 14 Seconds East, a distance of 41.58 feet to a point,

3. North 26 Degrees 31 Minutes 54 Seconds East, a distance 0f50.24 feet to a point,

4. North 05 Degrees 51 Minutes 14 Seconds West, a distance of 189.38 fect o @
point,

5. North 41 Degrees 26 Minutes 18 Scconds East, a distance of 84,84 feet to a point,

6. North 11 Degrees 56 Minutes 26 Seconds East, a distance of 44.82 feet to a point,




7. North 13 Degrees 01 Minutes 18 Seconds West, a distance of 54.20 feet to a
point,

8. North 26 Degrees 28 Minutes 53 Seconds West, a distance of 89.67 feet to a
point, and

9, North 47 Degrees 33 Minutcs 12 Seconds West, a distance of 45.80 feet to a
point; thence along the southerly right-of-way of Massad Road (60 feet wide), the
following four (4) coursesland distances: :

I. by a curve to the right, having a radius.of 220.00 feet; an arc length of 101,06 feet
and a chord bearing North 55 Degrees 50 Minutes 02 Seconds East, a distance of
100.17 feet to a point,

- 2. North 68 Degrees 59 Minutes 37 Secorids East, a dist'a'rwc of 36.54 feet to a point,

3. By a curve to the right, having a radius 0f 370,00, an arc length of 473.79 feet and
a chord bearing South 74 Degrees |9 Minutes. 20 Seconds East, a distance of
442.08 fcet to a point,

4. South 37 Degrecs 38 Minutés 16. Seconds East, a dxsmncc of 193.25 feet to the
_ point and place ofBEGINNING

. Containing 25.00 acres, more or less.

Being part of Deed Book Valume 1151, Page 5

P:\PA\Monrae CotPocono Tip'Camelback Ski Area\15161.01 Camelbuck Jote N\WP\Descriptions\Lor | Description 2012-03-2.doc




COUNTY OF MONROE

RECORDER OF DEEDS
7th & MONROE STREETS
STROUDSBURG, PA 18360
Area Code (570) 517-3969

Helen Diecidue - Recorder

Instrument Number - 201333790 Book - 2431 Starting Page - 6669
Recorded On 12/13/2013 At 12:17:14 PM *Total Pages - 12

* Instrument Type - DECLARATION
Invoice Number - 653923

*Grantor - CBK LODGE LP

* Grantee - POCONO TOWNSHIP

User- CAB

* Customer - BLANK ROME LLP

*FEES
STATE WRIT TAX $0.50 RETURN DOCUMENT TO:
RECORDING FEES $28.50 BLANK ROME LLP
COUNTY ARCHIVES FEE $2.00 ONE LOGAN SQUARE
ROD ARCHIVES FEE $3.00 THIRD FLOOR 130 N 18TH STREET
TOTAL PAID $34.00 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-6998

I Herebv CERTIFY that this document 13 recorded in the
Recorder's Otfice of Monroe County, Pennsylvasia

THIS IS A CERTIFICATION PAGE

Do Not Detach

THIS PAGE IS NOW THE LAST PAGE
OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

* - Information denoted by an asterisk may change during
the verification process and may not be reflected on this page.

i

Book: 2431 Page: 6680 I““



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
Monroe County, Pennsylvania

ORDINANCE 2013-06

OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, ESTABLISHING THE BOUNDARIES OF AND CREATING A
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT, PROVIDING A DISTRICT NAME; CONTAINING
FINDINGS REGARDING THE TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT AND THE PUBLIC
PURPOSES OF THE PROJECT; APPROVING THE PROJECT PLAN FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT ACTIVITY WITHIN THE TAX INCREMENT
DISTRICT; AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING OFFICERS OF THE TOWNSHIP TO
UNDERTAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE PROJECT PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENT, SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, AND EFFECTIVE DATE
OF THE TERMS OF THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township”), is a township of
the second class existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the “Commeonwealth™); and

WHEREAS, Monroe County Industrial Development Authority (the "Authority") is a public instrumentality
and a body politic and corporate organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
having been duly organized by the Township pursuant to provisions of the Pennsylvania Economic Development
Financing Law, Act of August 23, 1967, P.L. 251, as amended, 73 P.S. §371 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, CBK Lodge, LP (the “Developer”), as developer, desires to undertake the development of
certain property situated in the Township by construction of a destination facility consisting principally of a
442,285 square-foot resort hotel facility with 453 rooms and restaurant(s) and an adjoining approximately 133,932
square-foot indoor water park and a parking facility for 639 1 vehicles and related fixtures, furnishings and
improvements, which facilities herein collectively are referred to as the “Development Project”; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, in order to induce the Development Project, desires to incur debt through a
tax increment financing (the “TIF Debt”) to fund a project (the "TIF Project") consisting of the design,
acquisition and construction of certain off-site improvements, improvements required by Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation and the purchase and installation of fixtures and equipment to be incorporated in
the Development Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has proposed the creation of a tax increment district within the Township in
accordance with the Tax Increment Financing Act, Act of July 11, 1990, P.L. 465, as amended, 53 P.S. §6930.1 ef
seq., as amended (the "TIF Act"); and

WHEREAS, under the TIF Act the General Assembly of the Commonwealth authorized additional and
alternative means to finance public facilities and residential, commercial and industrial development and
revitalization, to provide new employment opportunities, to prevent and alleviate blighted, decayed and
substandard areas in municipalities of the Commonwealth, to increase the tax base and to improve the commerce,
welfare, prosperity and general economies of the Commonwealth’s municipalities and the Commonweaith; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the TIF Act, the Authority has prepared the Tax Increment
Financing Plan for the Pocono CBK Tax Increment Financing District in Pocono Township, dated May 2013 (the
"Project Plan") that, infer alia, recommends the boundaries of a “Pocono CBK Tax Increment Financing




District” (the "TIF District"), describes the TIF Project, the fiscal effects on the municipal tax base and the
estimated TIF Project and nonproject costs, and includes maps showing existing uses and proposed improvements
and uses; and

WHEREAS, the Project Plan has been presented to Pocono Mountain School District (the “School
District”) and to the County of Monroe, Pennsylvania (the “County™); and

WHEREAS, the Board of School Directors of the School District, by resolution duly adopted on May 15,
2013, has agreed to participate in the TIF District for the public purposes set forth in the TIF Act, and a certified
copy of said resolution has been received by the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County, by resolution duly adopted on May 15, 2013,

has agreed to participate in the TIF District for the public purposes set forth in the TIF Act, and a certified copy of
said resolution has been received by the Township; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Act defines a tax increment district as "a contiguous geographic area within a
redevelopment area defined and created by resolution or ordinance of the governing body of the municipality
creating the district”"; and

WHEREAS, the TIF Act defines a redevelopment area as "any area, whether improved or unimproved,
which a planning commission may find to be blighted because of the existence of the conditions enumerated in
Section 2 of the Act of May 24, 1945, (P.L. 991, No. 385), as amended, known as the Urban Redevelopment Law,
so as to require redevelopment under the provisions of the Urban Redevelopment Law or this act"; and

WHEREAS, said Urban Redevelopment Law provides, among the conditions enumerated in Section 2,
that there exists areas which have ..."become blighted because of inadequate planning of the area...or
economically...undesirable land uses"... that will ..."continue to result in making such areas liabilities...to the
social and economic well-being of the entire communities in which they exist”...; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the Township heretofore determined that the area proposed as
the TIF District had existing conditions meeting the criteria for blight designation under the Urban
Redevelopment Law, including inadequate planning of the area and economically undesirable land use; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Township, after publication of notice, held a public hearing
on June 17, 2013, pursuant to the requirements of the TIF Act relating to the Project Plan and the establishment of
the TIF District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Township hereby determines that it is in the best interests of
the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the Township to approve the Project Plan and to create the TIF
District,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ENACTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Township of
Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania as follows:

Section 1. Legislative Findings. In accordance with the requirements of the TIF Act, and based upon
examination of the conditions currently existing within the TIF District, the Board of Supervisors of the Township
hereby finds that:

a. The TIF District is a contiguous geographic area within a designated redevelopment area;




b. The improvements set forth in the Project Plan are likely to enhance significantly the
value of real property in the TIF District;

C, The aggregate value of equalized taxable property of the TIF District, plus all existing tax
increment districts within the Township at this time, does not exceed 10% of the total value of equalized
taxable property within the Township;

d. The area comprising the TIF District as a whole has not been subject to adequate growth
and development through investment by private enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated to be
adequately developed without the adoption of the Project Plan;

€. No individuals, families, or small businesses will be displaced by the TIF Project and,
thus, there is no need for relocation compensation of individuals, families, or small businesses;

f The Project Plan conforms to the Township’s master or comprehensive plan;

g. The Project Plan will afford maximum opportunity, consistent with the sound needs of
the community as a whole, for the development, rehabilitation or redevelopment of the TIF District by
private enterprise;

h. The TIF District is a blighted area containing characteristics of blight as described in the
Urban Redevelopment Law (Act of May 24, 1945, P.L. 991, No. 385) and as determined by the Planning
Commission of the Township, including areas existing which have "become blighted because of
inadequate planning...or economically or socially undesirable land uses". ..; and

i. The TIF Project to be undertaken is necessary to eliminate such conditions of blight.

Section 2. Boundaries of the District. The TIF District shall contain the whole units of property assessed

for real property tax purposes as described in the Project Plan and shall have the boundaries set forth in the
Project Plan.

Section 3. Creation and Term of District. The TIF District hereby is created as of December 31,2013, or
the date of incurrence of the TIF Debt, whichever first occurs. The TIF District shall continue in existence until
the earlier of (i) the date on which the Authority’s tax increment financing obligations to be issued in a principal
amount not to exceed $15,000,000 with respect to the TIF District, or refunding obligations thereof, issued to
finance the payment of Project Costs, as described in the Project Plan and consistent with the TIF Act, are no
longer outstanding, or (ii) twentieth annual anniversary of the date on which the TIF District is created, unless
such date of termination is extended by resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the Township, in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the TIF Act. In no event shall the TIF District be terminated except
in accordance with the applicable provisions of this Ordinance and the TIF Act.

Section 4. Name of District.  The TIF District shall be identified as the Pocono CBK Tax Increment
Financing District for all Project Plan and identification purposes.,

Section 5. Approval of Project Plan and Project F inancing. The Board of Supervisors of the Township
hereby agrees to participate in the TIF District, approves the Project Plan for the TIF District prepared by the
Authority, and authorizes the Authority to undertake any and all methods of financing available pursuant to and in
accordance with the TIF Act, the approved Project Plan, and for Project Costs as described in the Project Plan and
in accordance with the TIF Act, to the extent such costs are within eligible “Project Costs" as defined in the TIF
Act.




Section 6. Pledge of Incremental Real Estate Tax Revenues. One hundred percent (100%) of the
incremental real estate tax revenues due, owing, and received by the Township from the parcels within the TIF
District, to the extent described in the Project Plan, hereby are pledged, and a security interest hereby is granted,
to secure the repayment of the TIF Debt,

Section 7. Cooperation Agreement. The Township is authorized to negotiate a Tax Increment Financing
Cooperation Agreement by and among the Township, the School District, the County and the Authority (the "TIF
Cooperation Agreement") in furtherance of the Project Plan, which TIF Cooperation Agreement shall set forth,
among other things, the tax increment base. The Chair or Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the Township
hereby is authorized and directed to execute and deliver, and the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Township
hereby is authorized and directed to attest, the TIF Cooperation Agreement, each on behalf of the Township,
subject to the prior review and approval thereof by the Township Solicitor.

Section 8. Effective Date. The provisions of this Ordinance shall become effective in accordance with
law.

Section 9. Severability. Should any section, part or provision of this Ordinance be declared by
appropriate authority to be unlawful or unconstitutional, all other terms, conditions, provisions, and parts hereof,
and of any code of which this Ordinance may be or may be considered to be part, shall continue in full force and
effect as if the provision declared to be unlawful or unconstitutional had been omitted as of the date of final
enactment hereof,

Section 10. Repealer. Any ordinance or portion thereof or resolution or portion thereof inconsistent
herewith be, and the same hereby is, repealed.

DULY ENACTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania, the 15th day of July, 2013.

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
/ '/// Monroe §ounty, [Rennsylvania
y

A
/
7 2 . .
(Assnstant)‘gecretar; Chair, Board of Supervisors

j
v

(SEAL)




s707/(2/8

SALVIS NV'id dIHSNAMOL ONODOd

[e4i: 14 ceoTiLy ceozieese feul4 qng Jouy {ootoy eor) 119 310y LOLE[ ¥69L0E1T VIN z6el
| {lerouddy jeuonipuo?) | [eaosddy [euonipuog
12197} K777} 1202191111 | Ul | 1400 pueT|{12/6/8) uompPy oog Buipeo Z1aA §6-8 Inelsed youes| WISLOELZ £geL
, ‘ [eaciddy [euoipuo) | [erorddy {eucliipuo) [EIDJBLIWI0Y
Qg 9seyd 920z/LIL 620Z/2/01 owomt.\v. S2/Liy panoiddy Sz/0Lic fenoxdde | 6Z0Z/61/2 | [Buld/WwRId na( pue’ (SZ/g1/1) Q71 papuawy JejoS JBIEMYIMS $2904-000d | VS.iEl
10§ POpUBLILIOIDY "
D 8seyd S20T/8LLL STOT/8L8 9202/84/C Sz/gliz penoiddy | Gzfolfz [eaoidde | geozibiz | feuidjuipld waQ pue {szie111) @ papually JejoS Jsjemyimg $2904-000d | VSLEL
10} PSpUBLILIOIBY )
g aseyd 9zoz/el §20Z/12/01 gzoznely Sz/iziy panoiddy | Gzipiivlenoxdde | Sz0Z/8)y | lRUId/uRId 8Q pue (Sz/E1/1) @1 PapuBwY JE[0S JBlEMIMG $2904-000d | V5.t
10} PApUBILIODAY )
v 9sBld 9202/ Seoz/LIoL 920Z/Liy SZ/LIy paroiddy ST/0L/E feroidde | Gzoz/elig | fRuiduRId naq pue (5z/e1/1) O71 papually Jejog 1Rjemmg $2904-000d | vSi¢et
10} papusLILIOIaY )
9z0T/LIY 9z0z/LL 920Z/LIL 52141 panoiddy §2/ge/9 [eroidde | GZ0Z/ZL/8 | [RUIJ/LBId e pue {Sz/6/9) a7 fien buiuiq asewuapury due) 12908-000d | Ve.€l
10} papUBILIcOY )
femelpuiim Buipued 61/5¢/z lerciddy | 61L02/42/2 | IBUIWIRI we( pue {81/zz/01) syuswiedy uod ajiasiauue] | ¥9000£9) LigL
10} PApUBWILIIDY |enuapisoy
020z/0z/L paroiddy | 6L0Z/6/c) leacxddy | 61L0Z/2/11 | leudjwipld | megpuen|  (6L/2Z/y) Il 9SBUd UONDBI0I] ojaUIliad IN)SEd YOUES| HEBOOEG) 296l
10§ PAPUSLILIOIDY [B10JBWWOY
sz G20T/9N §20Z/9/8 9z/91C 0202/94 v panoiddy | 8107/62/L ferciddy | 0z0z/6L/E | [RUIAAWIRId aQ pue (£1111/9) 1neq puer (ajoH sueT Buuuny| WIS00ELL [0¥L04-000d| 08¢}
paisanbay uoisuaixg 0} papua)x3 [eroiddy 10} PApPUBILLIOIDY [BI0JBWILOD cLel
Li8LieE <20C/61/L | euidwipld wmeq puet AifleydsoH souoaod vdy'S| HEYO0ELL Lel
[eaoiddy [euoipuc)
L£102/6/9 panoiddy | 2107/8/G feroddy | J102/S/G | [BUId/ Rl we( pue) (91/21/g1) Buispiy wint eauq A1an0dsiq najsed youes| HpeZoElL peeL
10) papuUBWILIoIBY [BI0JBWIWOD
L107//y parosddy | /1L07/gL/E eroiddy | 2)0Z/04/E | TRULALNBI] wmaq puet (94/v2/01) BuET Win| 8AQ AleroDsi( Indised ljoues 233
10} POPUBLILIOIBY [BIOJBUILIOY
Q30023 LON - TVAOUddY TYNIA/WINIYd ¥O TVNId TVNOLLIONODJ
¥ZI9L1L panosddy S2ULNL dAjeuD L Qud (€2/e2/01 P9y UokedNddy) Okd 3Bpid BUL| HPSLOELE 98¢l
ue|d aAejua | #ny Buluueld
TVAOUddY NV'1d SALLV.LNSL Gid}
6Z/4]L fenoiddy| Gz/6/9 0oy feroiddy | Gzoere/L | Aeuunoid we( puen {bz/6/6) eds ajepyo0ig 08904-000d| G2yl
RIEUNDBIg puos )
€2/81/6 [eroiddy|  £2/)1/6 [eroiddy] €20Z/2/6 | RUIMLIRID | IAa(Q puel (zzivziv) seiin lissm| HpZ106ez 184
Reulold puo)}  AEUIpld puo)
£2/81/6 jerosddy| £2/4 116 lerouddy| €202/02/6 wieid a8 pue (1z19z/zV)1z/L2/6) em10 ouodogd-dnoio usppels| HavLoELe 89¢1
REUUIRI] puos|  MEUIRId pucH {BIJBLIIOD
Ze/Lig leroiddy)  ZZ/gziT teAolddyf Geoz/Ez/L uisid )A8( pue (12/92ib)] WIPL0SiT [94904-000d | €L€}
REUold ‘puo)|  AEUUIald "puon [eIJBWWOY (uejd "Wiald) SSNOYRIBA PEOY JSUWEAM-S FHOD
TVAOUddY AHYNINITZYd TYNOLLIANOD]
SJUBWWIOY " | Auagjenoiddy gog|  Auagrenciddy 18P | jeutdjwiieid adAy (e1ep aouejdesoe} sweN j28foid ‘ON ‘ON "ON Joy
i ‘PUBWIWOIDY Dd | usWAWO) uogesyddy foid AT | fordwgl | dmy
isaje]
ST0T/70/60



§207/L2/9

SNLVIS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

ye19LicL paeq yeozssiey JanEM HOSBY BJIA UIBUNON - 02014-000d
IVINIA ¥3AIVM INIWAOT3AIA OGNV
$Z/81/11 paroiddy yeriiL bzAv4rATiY Janem “fou3 "dinb3 |ood 3 del | /U] IBlEMYIMS - 00014-000d
jeaoiddy od
¥2/12/0) paroiddy $2/G10L ¥202/6/01 JaAlRM Jusllisde|day Jozesld JoualxT £54 Ljoues 0¥604-000d
[eaciddy 0d °
$2/12/01 paroxddy yisiioL yeoe/9Lie JanBM (119 "o 661} SaiHedoid Jusw)saau DI 01604-000d
|eroiddy Hd °
IVYAOUddY HIAIVM INIWJOT3AIA ONVYYY
9202/81/S 9z0z/8LC 9z02/8L/8 Gz/gl/g paroiddy | Gz/pl/L feroiddy | Sz0ziEL/8 feuty "pijosuo) (SzrLiL) InH epemed pyL 9 22L - 0¥ZIY-000d| Ltvi
[ang Jouiy
9Z0Z1ZIE SZ0TERT) 9202219 cziz/a penciddy STeMS SZ0Z/8z/L | leuldauald 13 puet (5z/EL11) Jojua) uang fejoH des) k 0v0L¥-000d | 8eEbl
[eaciddy Jeuonipuor
920Z/L1y 9z0Z/LN 920ZiLIL SZILIL G2/6/9 §20T/5/9 | feuldfuiidid 1A8Q puet (vzi6/z)) uoisuedx3 Ayjjioe ysueil YLOW 06604-000d | Le¥t
|eaoiddy [euonipuos) § leaorddy jeuoiipuo) ”
GZ0T/9LI6 SZOT/9LI9 5zoz/sLeL v2/94iz) paroiddy VIN yZOTETiLL feut "quiod 107 apuior 107 Bsion N 05604-030d| vevi
szoz/ele 620z/91/6 21915 paroiddy yei6/6 yToe/sie feutq qng Jouipyg/2) {jiea). UBAIING} UOISINPGNS Jouip Xioeg/ebpry sionboy| 01804-000d| LEbL
leroiddy jeuoiipuo) )
S20Z/9LE GZ0Z/9LI6 219146 panoiddy vereLs $e0z/L8 | feuldLeld msQ pue {vzig/L) uonippy /G Buipjing youes 0Z804-000d | 0gvi
{erciddy [euopipuog B
GZ0z/8LILL SZ02/8L18 9zoz/8LiT S2181/¢ parolddy SzicH leaoxdde | Y202/L/04 | [BUId/URId oQ pue (bz/€1/5) Siuawiedy pesjsyoolg E ¥1904-000d1 €2yl
10} papuUaWNIay
SZ/9L9 9202191 G20Z/9/LL 9202/9/5 ¥2/9/5 veily ScogieL/g | reutdjwieid weq pue (€z/01/01) emep Juswdopas aiud| MB6LOEZZ [67904-000d| Sibl
P29y UOISUBIXT 0} papuex] jeroiddy | [eaosddy [euonipuo) | ieaciddy [euoypuo)
Jaumo Jad plemio} yeoe/ieis yeoenere Y20z €28 £TI0L/L £20Z/L8 feulq A9 puen (€2/01/%) Buisnoy sakojdwz IMO] W6020EEZ [02904-000d]| Zivl
Bumow jou Joalord feaouddy jeuoipuo?) | [eroiddy [euopipuo)
9z0z/9LE ST0z/9LTE 9202/94/19 G2/aLi9 GZIoLiE SZ0TeL9 [euty weqpuel]  (ve/efy) G1119I0H puelg feng - Juatdojoasq pueT |19] weez0eez {06908-000d| L0vL
[eaociddy [euoipuo) | {erorddy jeuohipuo)
veiLioL §20Z/9/5 G20Z/9/L1 £2/9/1L €20VL £20ZI0V/L | reuldjwiield qng Jolepy {czigz/e) uoisinpgns ol 1ss019] MB/L0Eee 86€1
PBAI0BY UOISUSIXT 0} papusixg jeaoiddy | [eaorddy {euohipuos | ieaciddy [euogipuos
GUETTITR) uoneljdx3y . 1 | Auagjenorddy 9og| Auagjencsddy 18T | feuidpifesd adky (ajep aouejdesoe) swep josfoid ‘ON ‘oN "oN oy
0} 'O 9 'puBlliLIoday Nd | Juswuwio) uoyeayddy Toid AT | foidwgl | dmy
)sejey
ST0T/70/60



sz0z/Le/8

€e/gliol £2/0LI0L| £202/8L/6 [eutd ‘qng Jouiy (€21 116) 6LL0 WS Aeay epied| MiEZ0EEe VIN 134
[eroiddy [euopipuod| feaorddy feuoiipuog
£2/61/9 £CIeLI9] €C0T/9/9 feuld gns Jouiy (czrs/5) sutjjad/saipadoid QvE| ¥91Z0€ET YN eivl
[eaoiddy [euonipuon
Pra €TIET/L| €20T/Li/L | [euidfwlRId weg puel (zz/5z/2} Buipiing 01 aur] £8g Ineised youes| Y1610£2Z Popi
leaoiddy feuoliipuoy)| Jeaoiddy [euonipuo)
€2/0z/e £ZIeVE] €T0Tiv Jeuly ang Joupy (ezreliz1) eoeds |lejoy ezeld afiiasiauleL | HS0Z0EZC VIN Lovh
[eaoiddy [euotjipuod] jeaouddy jeuoipuo)
£eigLioL €2/01I0V| PT0T/8fy | [eudAued waq pue (zeiLei9)] Ws810eze [11908-000d ] oOv)
{eaoiddy [euoiipuoy)| [eaciddy [euoiipuon (saiqw3) py Jeddis uapjoo |eldsoH pootpoqublan
ceiLLi0L ¢TI0V 220T/sioL feuty gng Jouly {zz/6/5) wiawsnipy 8uI 071 APGNS JoUl 1aA00D| HKB10EZZ VIN 66€E1
[eroiddy feuonypuo)| feaciddy [euotpuos
¢eI9/9 ¢eoziee/s| ceoersl/s [euty ang Jouly (¢z182/z) peoy afepooig Jo UOISIAPGNSaY U0SET| HOLL0EZE VIN L6€1
|eaoiddy [euonipuon)| [eaoiddy jeuoyipuod
vty 2202/82/E| Ceoeiveie feuty 1A8Q pueq (cz/01/1) uotiippy asnoysiem 5,8/991S| YELLOELT VIN yeel
{eaouddy [euopuog| [eaciddy [euoipuod {elosowwo)
€2 £216/1] TTOZ/12/2) | [euldjwipid 1neq pueg/g/s) {uul sjjiasiauue-emep) siauped |A9Q aue Ausyd[ W6/L0EZC {S7904-000d| £6€L
lenoiddy jeuonipuos)| jeaorddy jeuoipuo)
1202721 93 LZIELITL o8N | 120E/ELT) wipid Lheq puet (12/32/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT jjom 1ea19| upLL0EDZ 16E}
{eaouddy euonipuo))| [eaciddy jeuonipuon [e1saLLIuIn)
€291 €2IET/L| TT0Z/9L/8 | [euldjuiiald 1480 puet (1z7zzi1 1) 9BeiolS ploJ €8 Insised youeS| MBILOELZ 06El
|eAoiddy feuoyipuos)| jeaoiddy [euoipuor) {el01aWWoD
s (4414104 AV A4 feuty ang Joun (L2/z1/01) uonepijosuos J0°1/0UI 153 OffesseA| uE910€1Z VIN G8El
|eaoiddy [euonpucn| feaoiddy feuotjipuor)
129118 1Z/6/8 eroidde [euljjuald | uolsIApgng UOISIAIPGNS 107 G Lolels duind aay ajjjasuoyied] Z510€1Z VIN ¥8El
panoiddy D08 PapuUBWILLOIBY
121z 12/82/9 leroxddy| 1202121 Wil waQ puet (12/82/9) UOISIAIDGRS JOUI Pielfik e10pn3| ¥BYL0ELT VIN LI
[eroiddy [euonipuo) papusWILIoIsYy [elUSpISaY
22909 zziszly| zeoziozly 190 pueq (tzizvi6) (12/v1/90) fejos Jolemyms] ¥SLLOE0T |¥2904-000d| SiE1
{erouddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod) [ET o)
12i02/T1 93y LZIELZ)L 09} LZ0T/EL T wiffald na( pue (12/01/5) 91-1 4 Ud Yoeqiawe)) Je sBPLYHONT M6800E6L LAY
Jeaoiddy jeuopipucd) jeaciddy jeuoiipuo) [enuapisey
12/81/0L 12i9ziL| Leozsese | ieuldiuipld mwsQ pueq asswapul dwed| H¥Y0L0E0Z [1Z90M-000d| 2i€1
feaoiddy |suomipuo)| [eroiddy jeuonpuod
0202/02/L| 0202/¢z/9 fenoiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/9 | leuld/wipld maq puen (0zoz/80/90)| HSOL0E0T olel
panoiddy DOg| 10} PapUSILICIDY fewsnpuj Bipig Buiphosy g s1SeM PIOS G8-G INGisey Yyoues
610Z/12/0L] 6102/£2/6 leroiddy 6102/G1/01 | feuldwlsid wa( puet (5L/01/9) qe paag 8/ joues| HOBOOEHL $9el
panoiddy H0gG| 10} PApUSWIWIOIBY [T
yeisiiL YZIELIG| v20e/L/3 |ieuld pasiasy | Js( puel {e2iL1i6) It "ud 1oiemyms jounds| dp6l06ze [£1909-000d| s8¢t
[erciddy feuoppuo)| feaciddy [euolipuc)
ceieie TZivLIE} TTOT/SLIT | IRULUiBId waQ puet (zztve/L) 110 ossedes| | 892061 |/2908-000d| LLZL
feroiddy [euogipuon! [eaciddy feuolipuo)
a3q8023y)
| Ausgyenoiddy Dog|  Ausgrenciddy lepe1 | lpulguaig adk) (a1ep asuejdasoe) swe Joafold "oN ‘ON "ON Joy
. ‘puBlIWoddY Id | uswwon uogjesyddy foid AT | foidwpl | dmy
jsoje]
$T07/70/60

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNMOL ONODOd



sz07/Le/B

Sjuswo?)

§z/2j9 penoiddy AN erAvArAtL] feutd ‘gng Jouty (52/p1/y) UoISIMPANS JOUN 119 BIN0Y $50Z - 0S114-000d| ¥ibl
{eaoiddy [euoypuod
67/4/1 panoxddy VIN G20z/5e/9 feuid "1snipy (5z/21v) uonepiosuo) jo7 aueT Apeys 9151 ¢ ZLS1 09114-000d| ebbl
aur j07) )
5211y panoiddy YIN szoz8LE leutd "qwo) 101fGZ/E/T) Peoy e [aIneT L9Z - UONiepijosuoy 0 Zapuajy A 02L14-000d | bbb
52/1/v ponoddy VIN SzozieLie feuld "quiod 107 (5z/er7) dooT ainey 0Z)§ - Japuior 1011 oizejaq A 0041¥-000d| Ovpl
¥Z/91iT) paroiddy YIN veoereeiiL feutd "quiod 107 lapuiof 107 08{0sidd A 09604-000d| Sebl
¥Z/12/0L panosddy y2IGLI0L ¥20Z/yLI0L neg pue’ (#2/51/01) 1S 950 O}, - Aislia| 02604-000d] EEYL
|eroiddy [euogipuos ;
¥2/Li01 panoxddy VIN yeoz/eeie [euly ‘quo)d o {unoD yb 61.2z) Uoleplosuo) J0T LOSIIN ) 08804-000d| Zevl
¥2/L/04 panoiddy VIN y202/52/6 feuty "quiod 107 uoleuIqUIo? 107 UnoJ ulejunod ) 08204-000d | 62¥1
v/ci6 perosddy VIN ¥20z/91/8 [E] ‘quod 10 LojeLiquIo] 07 seiadold 010204 Buizetry N 0//04-000d| 8zvi
V2/¢/6 paroiddy VIN ¥e0z/61/8 feuly Japuior 107 Jeputor 107 Jyapm } 09/04-000d| LZvl
szigliz paroiddy | oz/o1/z lercidde | Szozii feuid ang Jougy (vzie12) ) 05.04-000d | Sevl
10§ PEpUBILIOITY (peoy [i1H 180d 0Z5-61S) UOISINIPGNS Jouly uosdig

vzicelv] veozisly lenoidddy| pz0e/oz/e feuty 1snlpy (awisnipy aury 107) toneuiquio) 10T YLOW] H6EZ0EEZ [22908-000d] izvt

[eroiddy [euonipucd [BUOIpUOD auI 07
Vel YIN p20ziSe/e feuty “pilosucy 101 uofiepliosuod 107 uaxbunoA| uBEzoeEe [97908-000d| 0Zvi

{enoiddy [euoi)ipuor

veZi8Lie yeiLLe yz0ziel/S | leuidfuipld | piosuod 107 (€2/01/01) "piosu0D g uolippy Jajua) a0udlajue) |LOW] UEEZOEET |€2904-000d| 6ivl

feaosddy feuonipuod | jeaciddy [euonipuod 9 1A9Q pue

uopesjdxy Kuagjanorddy 90g| Ausgenciddy 19 | jeuidyueid adfy {ajep ssueydadsae) swey yefoid "ON ‘ON "ON joY
0}'ON 9 ‘puBLIWoIDY Jd | JusWWOy uopediiddy foid AT | Tordwer | dmi
isaje]
£707/70/60

SALVIS NV1d dTHSNAMO.L ONODOd




sT0z/L2/8

SOLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd

STIELS G20z/9/E [euly ans JOUIN (vziar)| wezzoeez [0E904-020d[ Lobi
UMBIPLIIA uonediddy| UOISINPANS [810H pueig jeng - juswdopasq pueT |19
szjoely yeoz/siie wifeld n8Q pueq (vziayy) Jomo L suidouo 3a maiA A4S pZiLL - 09904-000d| ¥Zvi
UMBIpYH uolieatiddy
UMEIPUYIpM Uokesday £20C/0L/L feul gng Joulpy (€z/6/1) ang Joui peoy Jaddys uepjo9 8Z¢ ! [ 2uS810€eT VIN Lyl
£ereis 2eoei9iol wippid n8Q pueq (zz/318) esnoyaiep peoy usppels G a103| HEGLOEZT VIN 90%k
UmMBIpYIM uoleaiddy
YTITLIT umeIpyim 2e02/92/6 | leuldwp)d 18(Q pue (cz/e/8) abpid 2uL] WrSI0€ELL VIN 88¢}
uoyeatiddy @7
ceoenen 120e/9L/6 leuld ans Jouily (1z/9zz\ M1 2iLe/6) voisinpans souyy eiouelq| H0910ELT VIN 98¢l
p,o8) jdde mespypm
| Ol UONeslnoN
NMVIQHLIM]
ceiLLioy 2e/LLI0L lelusq| Z20zfel/8 wijaid qang 1ofepy {¢z/8/g) uoisiapans {zunw) buissalg| we610£2z VIN Sovl
pajpaaley 009 PBpUBILILINITY
12/12/90 L2IveiS leweQy  Leoz/elL wisid JAeQ pue SjuslnsaAU] oY 3 ONIZ] HIZI0E0Z VIN
papsfey 004 PapustLosY SaYWIWOY
pajeaddy 12/12/90 12fzis Ieueg|  eep wield A9Q puet (€1/e1/80) Waq pueT ¢ 107 uosiado| 35620¢€1L} VIN [424%
papaley 208 papuswWwWodsy| umouyun [EIJ3WWOY
J3aiNaqy
SjUsWWo uogeddxgy Kuagjanorddy 90g|  Ausgrenoiddy mye | jeutqwileld adAy (ajep saueydasoe) awep Jasfold ON "ON "ON §3Y
010N 9 , PUBLIWIOIDY Dd | UBWWOYH uoneaddy Jord A1 | Toid weL | dmp
¥sje]
ST0T/T0/60



szoz/Le/e

S[LLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAMAO.L ONODOd

62/5/8 pod! Seoe/LVie | veozisze | 9eozieie | 9zoeiele | 9z0zieie wijaig wmeq pue {pzrzire) (Bumo] siaiuas) py soutep GeL| H0Zz0esr [2190d-000d] pivh
UOISUB)X® Yjuous 9
Ziig poai S20Z/LL8 | SeoT/MS | S20z/SLTL | ST0ZI8iel | SCOZErRL | leuldiuiield | 1aeQ pueT (SzivLiy) H-VZS SHun H1 "wwo) ebefiA 8bp3 "BN ] 08114-000d| Svbl
L£/2| 0) uoisuBlx3
0i/L SZ0Z/L18 | S¢0ciOL/L | Scoe/bizl | S2oziolLL | Szoz/aizl | wield 1meq puet {5z/6/9) Aoy Jejog peoy Juiwing - 06019-000d| 6EvE
P8l 9/g| 0} UoiSUBIXT
uojjeiapisuo?) Japun suejd Aeupuijaid]
leul4 1889 pued UB|d |Buld "ASY - [0I0H | 19 8jnoy ossede:] 06244-000d]| 6bvi
uoljelapisuo) lapuf) sued feuld]
e( puet sjuswpiedy Jujod 8uUeYo0d - 08Z14-000d]| 8phi
¥20z/ST/L) 1aq puet BNUBAY UNHODS 6EY-/ Ll - 0L0L4-000d| 9Evl
vZ0T/8/LL naq pue uojsuedx3 abe|iA autou| - 0/604-000d]| 8.€1
vzioLiz) Sz0Z/LI me( puel [910H Juaisue 1 saladold 0U0JOd BAISNOXI| HEYZOEPZ [61904-000d| 2avh
P,o81 74 Ue|d YoloNg
Gz/sLIe £202/62/8 e( pue peOY JoileH 01.¢ sewoq AuoulieH]| ¥8ZZOEEZ J0L21M-000d| Livi
P8I Z# Ueld YoIus
£202/8/S ma( pue 1190 1 2182 AnysinBog Anj jo spue| 6120€ez 08¢}
2zoeieLiL e puet {sewoH Aenp oisse|D) seiadold G 9 3 0 J0 SPUET] H68LOEZT £0vl
‘ang Jofe
720212219 ma( pue abpny sionboll| Hg810£ez 041
‘gng Joley
1202/5/8 neq puet Jusidojara(] pueT sjustupedy | 190 1 8082| H841L0£0Z 08¢l
0202/5/8 aq pue {sanoeu]) dnoigy Jusunssau| Yygue)| H0v00e.l
[e1aWWo)
sueld Yyaens]
SJUSLIWOY Auagjenoiddy pajqef JECY] BN BN Od iset] sandxg - | jeuldunield adA} {o1ep 22urydodae) awey josfold 'ON ‘ON *ON J9N
09y 0d | Bunespy yse| juswwod | 908 IS pousd uoyjeoyddy foad AT | ford ey | rdmy
159)e7 MalAdY
ST0T/20/60



s202/LT/8

uoljelapisuoy Jopup suonesijddy 1saiep JusidojaAag pue

ve/orey S20T/LL8 | €20T/Ziy | GC0T/SLITL | STOT/8/ZY | STOT/LEMC) | [euldjield eq pue {€2/01/%) peoy Yoeqiawe) €1} - s,21ad Bxsely| WiGL0ELZ [060L4-000d] /8E)

p,8l uoisusiXg
SZIvei9 Se0Z/LL8 | v20z/ee/) | S20T/E/LL | S20T/EV/0L | S2OT/6/LY | [euldfulRld maq pueq (cziselL) swawipedy yea1) ilequeld| HOGLOELZ [L190¥-000d]| 69€}

p,aa1 uoisusixe Aep 06

SJudLLILIO) Auagjonoiddy palqel JENER] BN B odise] sendxg | [euldwifeld adA) (o1ep aoueydasoe) suley josfoid "ON "ON ‘ON 10y
"99Y 3d Buneap 1se| swwo) | 908 Ise] pousd uopesi|ddy foid AT | foad weL | tdmy
159381 MajaeYy
ST07/T0/60

SALVLS NV'1d JIHSNMOL ONODOd




S

2oz/Lt/8

|

Buipusd]

SIDUOISSIUILIO?Y JO PIROG 10} JSIT Wd|

_

butpuad

UOSS|UILOY) Butuueld 10§ }S17 W]

asf) jeuonipuos ‘suondasxy jeisadg
/8 posl VIN qzoT/L Ve | STOT/LMLL VIN SZ0zZ/0e/ ) [euld ‘quog 107 (sziere) 01L114-000d| bl
0g/11 oy uoisusix3 "J(] NOSSEISIM LS| - SOUOI0H BU) @) SHeT ainsie )
§/8 o3I 21619 SZ02/6/9 | SZ0T/0ZI0L VN S20T/LE/0) | leulijwiald | uopepyosuo {yz10119) (€207) Sjuswpedy juiod allisioute] | |49000€9) [06L04-000d] 85E)
1LE/01 O} UOISUdIXT| 09y jenoiddy 10714n8(] pue
uoisaq 90§ buipuadf
S)UBWUWOY Auagjanoiddy pajqel 181397 [T BiN nd ise) . sendxg | |eulduield adA) (o12p 92URydase) awey yosfoid ‘ON ‘oN "ON 194
99y 2d Bupsal yse| juswwion | 90 Ise] pouad uonesy|ddy foid AT | ffoad el | tdmy
}sa3e7 M3jAdY
$707/20/60

SALVLS NV1d JIHSNAMOL ONODOd



	9-2-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	doc04567320250828090823

